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Jatinder Ahluwalia 
Downing College 
Cambridge 
 
 
10 November 1997 
 
Dear Jat, 
 
I enclose a copy of the letter I have sent to the Board of Graduate Studies and the other 
people indicated.  If you disagree with my description of the events that took place, or think 
that I have omitted anything of importance, please let me know.  You are of course free to 
write to the Board yourself if you wish. 
 
We discussed the possibility of you repeating the experiments before witnesses.  Let me 
formally invite you to do so if you wish to.  Just contact me soon to arrange a day and time 
when Julie and I will be available. 
 
Let me also repeat my offer to lay the evidence before Professor Blundell if you wish.  Again, 
let me know soon if you do and I will set up an appointment. 
 
I'm sorry it has ended like this. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Copy to Professor Tom Blundell. 


